
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilman Joseph P. George 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey F. Silka 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

DATE:    December 21, 2021 

 

 

OPEN SESSION - 6:15 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Summary statement of closed meetings held December 14 and 21, 2021 

Director's Reports 

(A) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for November 2021 

(B) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for November, 2021 

(C) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for November, 2021 

(D) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division monthly report for November, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of August 31, 2021, and the Work and Closed Session 

Minutes of September 7 and 21, 2021 

 

 



New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,924 - authorizing the execution of an Easement Agreement with the 

Kensington Algonquin, LLC, and Cumberland Senior Partners, LLC, granting the City a 

one-year temporary construction easement and a permanent construction easement to 

facilitate the rehabilitation of the Baltimore St. Bridge, and authorizing the City Engineer 

and City Solicitor to modify the terms of the Agreement for the sake of clearing up any 

title issues, without further action by the Mayor and City Council 

2. Order 26,925 - accepting a FY21 Dept. of Justice COPS Hiring Grant in the amount of 

$375,000 to hire 3 police officers and partially pay their salary and benefits for 3 years 

3. Order 26,926 - accepting a FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in 

the amount of $12,391 to be used to purchase weapons for use by the CPD, CERT, and 

the ACSO to support tactical missions in Cumberland and Allegany County 

4. Order 26,927 - accepting the sole source purchase of road salt from Cargill, Inc. for an 

amount not to exceed $200,000, with pricing obtained through the Statewide Contract  

5. Order 26,928 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 to the existing Purchase 

Order (M&CC Order 26,623) for the new Sutphen Aerial Ladder Truck in the increased 

amount of $2,500.89 for various minor adjustments to the specifications, bringing the 

total invoice for the truck to $1,300,070.10 

6. Order 26,929 - accepting the sole source quote from InSource Solutions to provide 

upgrades to the SCADA software system and enter into a 3-year Maintenance Service 

Agreement for both the Water Reclamation Facility and the Water Filtration Plant for the 

not-to-exceed cost of $49,677.80   

7. Order 26,930 - authorizing execution of Donation Agreements to convey to the City 

properties at 421 S. Central Ave., 439 Andrews Street (Central Ave.), 409 S. Central 

Ave., and 406-408 Goethe Street; authorizing acceptance of the deeds, and authorizing 

the City Administrator and City Solicitor authorize to execute documents necessary for 

the transfer  

8. Order 26,931 - authorizing a payment of $17,500 to the Allegany County 

Commissioners as the City's contribution towards the County's one-year consulting 

services contract with Atkinson Eco, LLC, for the project management of the Canal Place 

River Park Project 

9. Order 26,932 - authorizing execution of a Non-Endowed Restricted Fund Agreement 

with the Community Trust Foundation, Inc. regarding the establishment of the City of 

Cumberland Skatepark Task Force Fund, to be used to provide financial support for the 

creation of a skatepark in the City, and authorizing a City donation of $10,000 to launch 

the fund  

10. Order 26,933 - abating taxes and utilities on City-owned properties obtained through tax 

sale foreclosure: 309 S Cedar St., 14 W. First Street., 443 Columbia Street., 105 Grand 

Avenue, 107 Springdale Street, 109 Springdale Street  



11. Order 26,934 - authorizing execution of an Agreement with the Cumberland Economic 

Development Corporation and the Allegany County Commissioners regarding the 

purchase of 39.19 acres of property owned by Avirett Development and located on Uhl 

Highway at Messick Road for the amount of $250,000 and authorizing the City's 

contribution of $125,000 towards purchase of the property contingent upon the County's 

contribution of $125,000 towards the purchase 

12. Order 26,935 - declaring City-owned properties at 471 Goethe Street and 502 Regina 

Avenue to be surplus and authorizing them for sale 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for November 2021















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for November, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for November, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division monthly report for November, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Work Session Minutes of August 31, 2021, and the Work and Closed Session Minutes 

of September 7 and 21, 2021



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, August 31, 2021  

4:30 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 

Frazier, and Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Robert Smith, City Engineer  

 

Media: Greg Larry, Cumberland Times-News; Brian Gowans, WCBC Radio 

 
 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW – DRAFT OF SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 
  

Mayor Morriss reviewed the Reports and Minutes, and called for questions or comments.  Being 

none, Mr. Cohen reviewed the first two ordinances, with Mr. Tressler reviewing the remaining 

two: 

Ordinance No. 3896 (1st Reading) - to repeal and re-enact with amendments Article II of 

Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances. 

Mr. Cohen advised that the existing ordinance is dated, and extremely subjective, 

and added that the goal was to set up objective standards subject to measurement 

rather than individual whim. 

 Ordinance No. 3897 (1st Reading) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code to except 

indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of firearms in 

the city 

Mr. Cohen advised that this ordinance will make an exemption to allow shooting 

ranges in the City. 

 Ordinance No. 3898 (1st Reading) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 with 

terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property was bid on at Surplus Sale II, and was a 

rehab property.  He added that they have been working on getting the reverter 

cause in place, and said it’s now complete, so that the property can be conveyed. 

Ordinance No. 3899 (1st Reading) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with terms 

included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met. 

 



2 
 

Mr. Tressler advised that this ordinance is the same as the previous one, and said 

it’s a rehab property as well, with a reverter clause to insure that the property is 

rehabilitated within two years. 

Mr. Tressler reviewed the Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,863 - granting a residential Special Taxing District exemption of $372.59 to 

Robert and Rosario Chevez for 47 Baltimore Street for the tax years 2020-2021; and 

$640.16 to JoAnn Circosta for 107 S. Centre Street for the tax years 2021-2022. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is a tax exemption for the residential portion of the 

properties. 

 Order 26,864 - declaring certain computer equipment to be surplus property (3 Samsung 

50" plasma monitors, and 1 Samsung 42" plasma monitor) and authorizing them to 

be scrapped or e-cycled. 

  Mr. Tressler advised that this is the old equipment from the Council Chambers. 

 Order 26,865 - declaring a 1990 580K Backhoe (VIN: G0028571) surplus and 

authorizing it for scrap, sale or trade-in. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the old backhoe will be traded in to purchase a new 

one. 

 Order 26,866 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the 

Allegany County Board of Elections outlining terms for their use of the City Hall Council 

Chambers as an alternate election office during peak election periods in the event of an 

emergency, effective July 1, 2021. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this allows the County to utilize the Council Chambers 

in case of an emergency during elections. 

 Order 26,867 - authorizing the City Solicitor and the City's opioid case attorneys to cast 

bankruptcy plan ballots for plan approvals and rejections, as recommended by the City's 

attorneys. 

Mr. Tressler advised that there are several potential settlements, and this order 

allows the City to take advantage of those settlements through the Solicitor’s and 

case attorney’s ballots. 

 Order 26,869 - approving the Evitts Creek Water Company's (ECWC) execution of a 

Public Access Program Cooperative Agreement with the PA Game Commission (PAC) 

providing terms by which ECWC land is made available to public use for hunting and, in 

exchange, the PAC patrols the land, provides law enforcement, and is granted certain 

right of entry and wildlife and habitat development rights. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the City allows hunting at the property at the watershed, 

and said that this agreement makes the PA Game Commission take responsibility 

for policing and providing patrols. 



3 
 

Mr. Cohen advised on another order to be added to the Agenda:  a Donation Agreement to be 

executed for 471Goethe Street.  He advised that they were able to get the current property owners 

to come by and sign the agreement, and added that he has already had the deed executed. 

II.  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 

 

Councilman Frazier advised that he had been out of town and wasn’t able to attend the last 

WMSR meeting, but said the new Executive Director was doing a good job.  Mayor Morriss 

stated that he was bringing new enthusiasm and new ideas, and added that the Ice Cream Train 

has sold out every ride.  He talked about the Pumpkin Patch Train, where everyone gets their own 

pumpkin, and said the Scenic Railroad is bringing different things in for local people, and is 

getting the community involved. 

 

Councilman Bernard spoke a response email from the Community Trust people.  Mayor Morriss 

advised that he spoke to Lee Borror, Senior Community Development Specialist, and said he 

thinks they’re going to be able to get it worked out. 

 

The Mayor advised that he met with the skateboard group yesterday, and said they are still talking 

locations, and said they are looking for a place downtown.  He stated that they had some good 

conversations, and said that the group needs to look at options and be open, but said he 

understands why they prefer downtown.  He advised that if they can’t find a place downtown, 

there’s always Constitution Park, and added that although it’s not the group’s number one choice, 

they are still enthusiastic.  

 

Councilman Cioni advised that Let’s Beautify Cumberland had their kick-off luncheon, and said 

they have a couple of really unique projects, with one of the projects being a designed obelisk for 

Liberty Park that they are considering, and said they are deciding on 25 feet or 40 feet for the 

obelisk. The Councilman added that they will take a tour of the park and discuss input for 

beautification. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised that several members of M&CC were at Allegany College for 

correctional training last week, and said the opioid town hall meeting also took place with some 

of them attending. 

 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that today was officially Jane Gates Day, the 150th anniversary 

of her signing the deed to her house on Greene Street.  She also advised that she is working on 

preparing an RFP for the Historic Preservation Plan, and also working on revising the tax credit 

ordinance.  The Councilwoman said that she had a good conversation with the DDC about 

coordinating events with the downtown and Canal Place.  She also advised that the Baltimore 

Redesign Committee is going to do a walking tour of Merchants Alley next Wednesday at 10:00 

a.m. to do a walk-through before construction on Baltimore Street begins, in order to look at 

where the main entrances for those businesses will be temporarily during construction.  She 

added that there has been discussion about use of the parking lot there for dining, but said nothing 

has been finalized, as some restaurants feel that it would be hard to move serving to the back 

because of they way they are situated, and it will be hard to get meals out that way. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised that they may be able to get the Preservation Plan on next week’s agenda, 

and asked the Councilwoman to discuss it with Mr. Tressler. 

 

Mr. Tressler spoke about Hurricane Ida remnants heading towards Cumberland, and said there are 

varying predictions about flooding.  He advised that staff met today, and said Chief Ternent was 



4 
 

really impressed with all the contingency planning being done throughout the departments.  He 

added that the Fire Department has their water rescue apparatus ready, and said other departments 

are prepared to be activated if need be.   Mayor Morriss expressed how pleased he was, and noted 

that emergency preparedness always has to be on the front burner with a potential event like this. 

 

Brian Gowans from WCBC Radio inquired about the deadline for the applications for City 

Administrator, and asked if the City will be releasing the names of candidates.  Mayor Morriss 

advised that the deadline is September 3rd, and replied that they will not be releasing names. 

 

III.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 4:52 p.m., with Councilwoman 

Marchini  making a motion to move into Closed Session, seconded by Councilman Frazier , and 

was passed on a vote of 5-0. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021  

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, and 

Laurie Marchini.  Council Member Eugene Frazier was absent at the beginning of the meeting, and 

entered at 5:10 p.m. 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk 

 

Media:  Greg Larry – Cumberland Times-News; Brian Gowan – WCBC Radio 
 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW – SEPTEMBER 7, 2021 
  

Mayor Morriss reviewed the Reports, Minutes, and Presentation on the agenda and called for any 

questions or comments.  Being none, Mr. Tressler reviewed the New Business ordinances, up for 

their first readings: 

 

Ordinance No. 3896 – to repeal and reenact with amendments Article II of Chapter 14 

pertaining to noise nuisances. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that this ordinance rewrites the City’s noise nuisance 

provisions, and moves away from subjective standards that are currently in the 

code, and provides objective standards that can be enforced, which are 

measurable by decibels.  He added that this ordinance also contains provisions 

relative to shooting ranges. 

Ordinance No. 3897 – amending Section 11-93 of the City Code to except indoor 

shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of firearms in the City. 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that this ordinance enables shooting ranges to be excepted 

from the prohibition in place currently against firing guns in the City. 

Ordinance No. 3898 – authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus property at 455 

Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 with terms included to 

cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be 

met. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that this ordinance includes terms to cause the property to 

revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be met.  He 

added that this was a property that was acquired and bid in Round II of the City’s 

recent surplus property sales, and it being a rehab-able property is the reason for 

the reverter clause. 



2 
 

Ordinance No. 3899 - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus property at 424 

Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with terms included to 

cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be 

met. 

 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property also includes the reverter clause should 

certain terms for rehabilitation not be met. 

 

Mr. Tressler reviewed the Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,863 - granting a residential Special Taxing District exemption of $372.59 to 

Robert and Rosario Chevez for 47 Baltimore Street for the tax years 2020-2021; and 

$640.16 to JoAnn Circosta for 107 S. Centre Street for the tax years 2021-2022. 

Mr. Tressler advised that these STD exemptions are for the residential exemption 

relative to property in the special taxing district downtown, and are done every 

year. 

 Order 26,864 - declaring certain computer equipment to be surplus property (3 Samsung 

50" plasma monitors, and 1 Samsung 42" plasma monitor) and authorizing them to 

be scrapped or e-cycled. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is the old equipment that used to be in the Council 

Chambers, and has been replaced. 

 Order 26,865 declaring a 1990 580K Backhoe (VIN: G0028571) surplus and authorizing 

it for scrap, sale or trade-in. 

 Order 26,866 - authorizing execution of a Memorandum of Understanding with the 

Allegany County Board of Elections outlining terms for their use of the City Hall Council 

Chambers as an alternate election office during peak election periods in the event of an 

emergency, effective July 1, 2021. 

 Order 26,867 - authorizing the City Solicitor and the City's opioid case attorneys to cast 

bankruptcy plan ballots for plan approvals and rejections, as recommended by the City's 

attorneys. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the City is a participant in class action lawsuits against 

several big pharma companies, with settlements from individual companies, and 

this order authorizes the City Solicitor to cast votes. 

 Order 26,868 - accepting a $25,000 award from the Certified Local Government Sub-

grant for the purpose of completing a Preservation Plan.  Matching funds in the amount 

of $25,000 have been budgeted for this project in the General Fund. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this plan will serve as an information document 

pertaining to property improvements in the Historic District. 

 Order 26,869 - approving the Evitts Creek Water Company's (ECWC) execution of a 

Public Access Program Cooperative Agreement with the PA Game Commission (PAC) 

providing terms by which ECWC land is made available to public use for hunting and, in 



3 
 

exchange, the PAC patrols the land, provides law enforcement, and is granted certain 

right of entry and wildlife and habitat development rights. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this order will allow hunting on the watershed lands and 

will also give the PA Game Commission access to provide law enforcement to 

monitor that activity.  He added that this is a renewal of an agreement the City 

has had for years. 

 Order 26,870 - authorizing execution of a Donation Agreement with Paula J. Barney and 

Donald T. Barney regarding the donation of 471 Goethe Street to the City. 

Mr. Cohen stated that he has the deed, and said he will record it as soon as the 

donation agreement is signed. 

Mr. Greg Larry asked how many applicants there were for Seth Bernard’s soon to be open 

council seat.  Mayor Morriss advised that there was a total of ten, and added it was a very good 

field to choose from. 

Mr. Cohen advised that they just received a signed contract for the demolition of 309 Fayette 

Street, which is beside the Fayette Street Bridge. 

II.  ADJOURNMENT 

 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:12 p.m., with Councilman Frazier 

making a motion to move into closed session, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed 

on a vote of 5-0. 

 

Another motion was made at 5:15 to move out of closed session and back into open session by 

Councilwoman Marchini, seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0, to 

discuss laws regarding whether or not the names of candidates for City Council can be released to 

the public. 

 

III. DISCUSSION: LAWS REGARDING CANDIDATES NAMES MADE PUBLIC 

 

Mr. Cohen advised that he can’t tell M&CC what it can or can’t do, and said he can only advise 

on the laws so M&CC can make an informed decision whether to abide by it, or think there’s an 

exception to it, etc.   

 

Mr. Cohen stated that the last time he was asked about this issue he looked at the Open Meetings 

Act manual, published by the Maryland Attorney General, which has a provision he had provided 

to Council at the time, which said that in instances such as this - appointing potential vacancy on 

an elected or appointed position -  you can’t release the names of the applicants if it’s something 

contained exclusively within their application. 

 

Mr. Cohen stated that M&CC can decide if they want to release the names, and said that he likes 

the idea of sharing names, but there is this provision from the Attorney General. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised that he has no issue with releasing the names, but said his concern was 

that they are going to review the potential candidates and discuss whether or not to interview all 

of them.  He stated that if they release the names, and then not interview them all, it puts people 

not receiving an interview in a bad situation. 

 



4 
 

 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that last time, the applicants signed a waiver to release their 

names, and Mr. Cohen stated that can be done again, and said it’s the path of least resistance.  

Councilwoman Marchini advised that all of Council has received criticism for not releasing the 

names of candidates, and wanted to go on record saying that due to the Open Meetings Act, it 

should not be done, and said it’s not the M&CC trying to be secretive. 

 

Mr. Cohen stated he would provide a copy of the manual specifics to the media if they want.  Mr. 

Brian Gowan asked has it changed, with Mr. Cohen stating that it depends on how you do it, if 

there are open interviews, the candidates have the choice to attend or not, but said that there 

aren’t many instances of this.  Mr. Gowan asked when the selection would be finalized, with the 

Mayor responding by the middle of next week, hopefully. 

 

At 5:23 p.m., a motion was made to move back into Closed Session by Councilman Frazier, 

seconded by Councilman Bernard, and was passed by a vote of 5-0. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



5 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 
2nd Floor Conference Room 
Tuesday, September 7, 2021; 5:23 p.m. 
  
The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:23 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 
meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (1) of the General Provisions Article of 
the Annotated Code of Maryland to discuss letters of interest received for the vacant City Council 
seat. 
 
MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 
Council Member Bernard, and was passed on a vote of 5-0.  
 
PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Seth Bernard, Richard Cioni, Eugene 
Frazier, and Laurie Marchini. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Mike Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 
Woodring, City Clerk   
   
 
  



1 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
WORK SESSION 
City Hall Council Chambers 

57 N. Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 
 

Tuesday, September 21, 2021  

5:00 p.m. 
 

 

PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members: Eugene Frazier, Richard Cioni, and 

Laurie Marchini  

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Michael S. Cohen, City Solicitor; Marjorie 

Woodring, City Clerk; Chief of Police Chuck Ternent; Joe George – Councilman-to-be; Morgan Alban, 

Engineering Consultant  

 
 

I. PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA REVIEW – SEPTEMBER 21, 2021 
  

Mayor Morriss reviewed the Reports, Minutes, Presentation, and Public Hearing on the agenda 

and called for any questions or comments.  Being none, Mr. Tressler reviewed the five 

Unfinished  Business ordinances, up for their second and third readings: 

 

Ordinance No. 3896 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - to repeal and re-enact with amendments 

Article II of Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this ordinance will provide objective ways to measure 

noise levels and nuisances. 

 Ordinance No. 3897 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code 

to except indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of 

firearms in the city 

Mr. Tressler advised that this was basically to allow the discharge of firearms in 

approved indoor shooting ranges. 

 Ordinance No. 3898 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey 

surplus property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 

with terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms 

for rehabilitation not be met. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property is from Surplus Property Sale II, and 

stated that it’s separate from the group due to the reverter clause, it being a rehab 

property. 

Ordinance No. 3899 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to 

convey surplus property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of 

$1,200 with terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain 

terms for rehabilitation not be met. 

 



2 
 

Mr. Tressler advised that this property is also from Surplus Property Sale II, and 

due to it being a rehab with a reverter clause, it also has the same terms as the 

property in Ordinance No. 3898.  He added that improvements have to be 

completed within two years. 

Ordinance No. 3900 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - providing for the issuance and sale of 

$7.3M of General Obligation Bonds to be issued under the State Local Government 

Infrastructure Financing Program to finance and/or refinance certain identified costs for 

(a) office equipment and information technology improvement, equipment and software; 

(b) new and/or replacement vehicles; (c) facility and infrastructure improvements; (d) 

street improvements; and (e) water system, sewer system and flood control 

improvements and equipment. 
 

Mr. Tressler mentioned that this ordinance pertains to the Public Hearing this 

evening in the M&CC Regular Session. 

Mr. Tressler reviewed the Orders on the Consent Agenda: 

 

 Order 26,871 - granting the following residential tax exemptions from the Special 

Taxing District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year:  45 N. Centre St., Rhee, $618.64; 50 & 

52 N. Centre St., Humbertson, $300.73; and 43 & 45 N. Centre St., Humbertson, 

$201.62. 

 Order 26,872 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health 

Department’s Overdose follow-up grant (DART) in the amount of $5,000 which will 

allow CPD officers to partner with UMPC Western Maryland and the Allegany County 

Parole and Probation unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 

24-48 hours after release from hospital. 

 Order 26,873 - authorizing the Fire Chief to accept a 2020 Assistance to Firefighters 

Grant Award in the amount $198,000.00 with a City match of $22,000, for the purchase 

of 30 self-contained breathing apparatuses and twenty (20) additional face pieces. 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is a federal grant sponsored by the Bowling Green 

Fire Department. 

 Order 26,874 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 with Carl Belt, Inc. for 

the "Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Project" (1-13-FPM) for the hiring of a 

qualified industrial lead abatement subcontractor for the increased amount of $39,000.00, 

bringing the current total contract price to $187,650.00. 

Mr. Tressler advised that lead was discovered in the trash gate at the Jaycee field 

flood control area and it required abatement of the lead.  He added that this had 

been budgeted at $250K, and added that a grant had been acquired for 75% of the 

total amount, allowing this to come in under budget even at the increased 

amount, and stated that the City’s cost is $48K. 

 Order 26,875 - authorizing execution of a Contract of Sale with H&H MDRP, LLC for 

the City's purchase of property at 309 Fayette Street (Tax Acct No. 06-027172) for the 

amount of $ 2,500.00, and authorizing acceptance of the deed of transfer. 



3 
 

Mr. Tressler advised that this is a property acquisition associated with the Fayette 

Street Bridge project. 

 Order 26,876 - accepting the State Bid from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for four (4) 

2022 police vehicles at a total cost of $147,068.00. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the City is piggy-backing on a State Bid, which it has 

done several times in past years.  He added that the total cost of these vehicles is 

approximately $200K, as they still have to outfitted with lights, computers, etc. 

 Order 26,877 - accepting the recommendation from the Cumberland Planning 

Commission to approve a Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 21-01) to apply the 

Rehabilitation & Redevelopment Floating Zone (R&R) to property at 718 Frederick 

Street to re-establish a former local business/commercial use on the ground level for the 

establishment of a tattoo shop. 

Mr. Tressler advised that the Floating Zone allows the City to re-establish a 

vacant commercial property back to commercial, that has reverted to residential 

due to becoming vacant or out of operation for more than 2 years.  The Mayor 

advised that Ms. Alban had sent backup with photos of the property, and said that 

everything looked good. 

 Order 26,878 - accepting the proposal from Citgo Water in the total unit price not to 

exceed $67,030.50 to supply various materials, including pipe, copper wire, and various 

hydrants and valve parts to be used for the Fayette Street water main replacement project. 

Mr. Tressler advised that both Orders 26,878 and 26,879 are associated with an 

in-house water line replacement on Fayette Street.  He added that a list of 

materials was sent out to several vendors and said each individual part was bid 

on, and said the project will take place as soon as materials are received. 

 Order 26,879 - accepting the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks in the total unit price 

not to exceed $39,593.62 to supply various materials to provide a service connection 

from the water main to customer meter boxes as part of the Fayette Street water main 

replacement project. 

Mr. Tressler advised that these two Orders, 26,878 and 26,879, are associated 

with an in-house water line replacement on Fayette Street.  He added that a list of 

materials was sent out to several vendors and stated that each individual part was 

bid on. 

 Order 26,880 - granting the following residential tax exemption from the Special Taxing 

District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year: 33 N. Centre Street, Gusella/Sasaki - $600.72. 

 

Mayor Morriss advised Joe George that all of these items being discussed tonight had already 

been discussed ahead of time.  Mr. George had a question regarding Mr. Adams signing the 

firefighters’ grant, and was advised that Shannon Adams is interim Fire Chief at Bowling Green 

VFD as well. 

  



4 
 

II.  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL UPDATES 

 

Councilman Frazier advised that the Human Relations Commission cancelled their annual 

meeting and are moving their next meeting to November.  He stated that prior to this they only 

had executive meetings due to Covid. 

Mayor Morriss advised that the Allegany Museum Board cancelled their meeting also due to the 

Whiskey Rebellion event.  He advised they are still getting numbers, but said it was very 

successful again this year.  He added that the CASA Wine Festival and Heritage Days had a great 

weekend and were well-attended, even in light of Covid. 

Councilwoman Marchini advised that the Downtown Development Commission, and Melinda 

Kelleher, Downtown Manager, are working on a mitigation plan for when construction starts for 

the Baltimore Street Town Center project.  The Councilwoman added that they want to have a 

Town Hall Meeting with property owners and businesses downtown.  She added that since the 

Halloween Parade is on, and said Ms. Kelleher will contact business owners downtown to see if 

they want kids to come by. 

Councilwoman Marchini stated that they are looking for a Fall Marketing Intern, and noted that 

they specifically would like a Junior or Senior in college.  She added that their new website 

should start this month, and said that a Quilt Walk was on for this month.  The Councilwoman 

also mentioned that the HPC Preservation Plan funding was accepted, and said they are looking to 

complete the plan, and are hoping to engage the public.  She also advised that Kathy McKenney, 

Community Development Program Manager, will be taking a leave of absence for a while. 

Mayor Morriss advised that there was a meeting held today to discuss parking downtown, and 

said they discussed re-routing parking traffic during construction.  He added that those working 

on the plan include him, Melinda Kelleher, Stu Czapski, Lt. Jim Burt, and Kevin Thacker. 

Councilman Cioni advised on the Parks and Recreation Board, and said the Halloween Party for 

kids is not being held at the Park, but said they will be doing a Trick-or-Treat drive-thru, and 

noted that last year’s was very successful.  He added that regarding the skate board park, the 

group’s primary pick for a site is Jaycee Field.  He said that former Councilman Bernard had 

stated that from the group’s standpoint, they have excluded Constitution Park. 

Mr. Tressler advised that they have had some interest in 19 Frederick Street, said they are 

working with Matt Miller to create an RFP to issue, and have hopes of getting it out in the next 

week or so. 

Councilman Frazier spoke about the East Side School site, and said it was amazing how far the 

construction has come. 

Mayor Morriss advised that regarding the Maryland Avenue project, Ed Scott’s footer 

construction team is in LaVale next Monday with a project that will take one week.  He stated 

that the week after that they will be coming to Maryland Avenue, and said soon there will be 

some real movement out there. 

 

 

 

 



5 
 

III.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

With no further business at hand, the meeting adjourned at 5:25 p.m., with Councilman Frazier 

making a motion to move into Closed Session, seconded by Councilwoman Marchini, and was 

passed on a vote of 4-0. 

 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

 Marjorie A. Woodring 

 City Clerk 

 

 

 

 Minutes approved ___________________________ 



6 
 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
Closed Session Minutes 
City Hall, 57 N. Liberty Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 
2nd Floor Conference Room 
Tuesday, September 21, 2021, 5:27 p.m. 
  
The Mayor and City Council convened in open session at 5:27 p.m. for the purpose of closing the 
meeting for an executive session pursuant to Section 3-305 (b) (7) of the General Provisions Article of 
the Annotated Code of Maryland to receive legal advice regarding new legislation and its potential 
effect on police services. 
 
MOTION: Motion to enter into Closed Session was made by Council Member Frazier, seconded by 
Council Member Marchini, and was passed on a vote of 4-0.  
 
PRESENT:  Raymond M. Morriss, President; Council Members Richard Cioni, Eugene Frazier and 
Laurie Marchini. 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Ken Tressler, Interim City Administrator; Mike Cohen, City Solicitor; Margie 
Woodring, City Clerk; Joseph P. George, Council Candidate; Charles Ternent, Chief of Police 
 
 
 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,924 - authorizing the execution of an Easement Agreement with the Kensington Algonquin, 

LLC, and Cumberland Senior Partners, LLC, granting the City a one-year temporary construction 

easement and a permanent construction easement to facilitate the rehabilitation of the Baltimore St. 

Bridge 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,924               DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Easement Agreement 

by and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland and Kensington Algonquin, 

LLC and Cumberland Senior Partners, LLC whereby Kensington Algonquin, LLC and 

Cumberland Senior Partners, LLC grants the City a Temporary Construction Easement 

and a Permanent Construction Easement to facilitate the rehabilitation of the Baltimore 

Street Bridge. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/21/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

Easement Agreement with Kensington Algonquin LLC and Cumberland Senior Partners LLC 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

An order to allow the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland to enter into an Easement Agreement 
with Kensington Algonquin LLC and Cumberland Senior Partners LLC to provide a permanent and 
temporary easement for the purposes of rehabilitating the Baltimore Street Bridge. The easement is 
necessary in order to repair sidewalks and a retaining wall that is on the Kensington’s property. The 
easement was procured in accordance with State regulations and the cost of the easement is $1,765. 

 

Amount of Award: $1,765.00 

Budget number: Not budgeted 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: City Funds 

















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,925 - accepting a FY21 Dept. of Justice COPS Hiring Grant in the amount of $375,000 to hire

3 police officers and partially pay their salary and benefits for 3 years



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,925                     DATE:     December 21, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the City Administrator and the Chief of Police be and are hereby 

authorized to accept a FY21 Department of Justice COPS Hiring Program Grant in the 

amount of Three Hundred Seventy-five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($375,000.00) to 

hire three (3) police officers and partially pay their salary and benefits for three (3) years. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: December 21, 2021 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 COPS Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 COPS Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the City Administrator and Chief of Police to accept a Department of Justice COPS Hiring 
Program grant in the amount of $375,000 to hire three police officers and partially pay their salary 
and benefits for three years. 
 

  

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $375,000 

  





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,926 - accepting a FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of 

$12,391 to be used to purchase weapons for use by the CPD, CERT, and the ACSO to support tactical 

missions in Cumberland and Allegany County



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,926                     DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to accept a FY21 Edward 

Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of Twelve Thousand, Three 

Hundred Ninety-one Dollars and No Cents ($12,391.00) to be used to purchase weapons 

for use by the Cumberland Police Department, the Cumberland Emergency Response 

Team, and the ACSO to support tactical missions in Cumberland and Allegany County. 

 

 

 

        ______________________________ 

       Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: December 21, 2021 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance 

Grant 

Key Staff Contact: Chief John “Chuck” Ternent 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

 

Summary: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 

award in the amount of $12,391.00 to be used to purchase weapons to be utilized by the Cumberland 

Police Department, the Cumberland Emergency Response Team and the ACSO to support tactical 

mission in Cumberland as well as Allegany County. 

  

  

 

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  □ Yes   □  No 

Budget: Enter Text Here 

Value of award: $12,391.00 

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?  X  Yes    □  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes    X  No   

Match 

provisions: 

Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,927 - accepting the sole source purchase of road salt from Cargill, Inc. for an amount not to 

exceed $200,000, with pricing obtained through the Statewide Contract 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,927               DATE:    December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to approve the sole 

source purchase of road salt from Cargill Incorporated, 24950 Country Club Boulevard, 

North Olmsted, Ohio, 44070 for an amount not-to-exceed Two Hundred Thousand 

Dollars and No Cents ($200,000.00), with pricing obtained through the State bid process. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 
Budget: 001.057.36000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,928 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 to the existing Purchase Order 

(M&CC Order 26,623) for the new Sutphen Aerial Ladder Truck in the increased amount of $2,500.89 

for various minor adjustments to the specifications, bringing the total invoice for the truck to 

$1,300,070.10



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,928                     DATE:    December 21, 2021___  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute Change 

Order No. 1 to the existing Purchase Order No. 2020-00001011 (Order No. 26,623) for the 

new Sutphen Aerial Ladder Truck, in the increased amount of Two Thousand, Five 

Hundred Dollars and Eighty-nine Cents ($2,500.89) for various minor adjustments to the 

specifications, bringing the total invoice to One Million, Three Hundred Thousand 

Seventy Dollars and Ten Cents ($1,300,070.10). 

 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 















File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,929 - accepting the sole source quote from InSource Solutions to provide upgrades to the 

SCADA software system and enter into a 3-year Maintenance Service Agreement for both the Water 

Reclamation Facility and the Water Filtration Plant for the not-to-exceed cost of $49,677.80  



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,929                     DATE:    December 21, 2021 _ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the sole source quote from InSource Solutions, P.O. Box 72804, 

Richmond, VA, 23235, to provide upgrades to the SCADA software as well as enter into 

a three (3) year Maintenance Service Agreement for both the Water Reclamation Facility 

(WRF) and the Water Filtration Plant (WFP), for the purposes of maintaining the 

Wonderware program used to control the plant processes, in the not-to-exceed cost of 

Forty-nine Thousand, Six Hundred Seventy-seven Dollars and Eighty Cents ($49,677.80) 

be and is hereby accepted. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

          Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
 

 

 

 
Budget: 002.230.65000 & 003.310.65000 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 12/21/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Robert Smith, PE 

 

Item Title: 

WRF/WFP Insource Solutions Upgrade/Maintenance Agreement  

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Sole source request to allow the Water Filtration Plant and Water Reclamation Facility to upgrade their 
SCADA software as well as enter into a Maintenance Service Agreement with InSource Solutions for the 
purposes of maintaining the Wonderware program used to control the plant process; in the not exceed 
cost of $49,677.80. This agreement provides a three-year maintenance agreement and allows the 
existing software to be upgraded from the 2017 version to 2020. 

The City standardized on Wonderware decades ago which is developed by AVEVA. InSource Solutions is 
the only authorized distributor in our area to provide the necessary software to operate our plants. 
Changing software would require the existing SCADA system to be reprogrammed and would be much 
more costly. 

The annual cost breakdown for this agreement will be as follows: 

Year 1: $23,177.80 

Year 2: $13,022.00 

Year 3: $13,478.00 

The agreement can be paid in full in lieu of annual payments. 

The project is budgeted for this fiscal year. This project will be paid equally by the Water Filtration Plant 
and Water Reclamation Facility.  

 

Amount of Award: $49,677.80 

Budget number: 002.230.65000 & 003.310.65000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: Water Funds 



 

AVEVA Software, LLC  
26561 Rancho Parkway South 
Lake Forest, CA 92630 USA 
Phone: +1 949 727 3200 
Fax: + 1 949 727 3270 
 

linkedin.com/company/aveva 
@avevagroup 

 

 

 
December 6, 2021 
 
 
 
 
City of Cumberland  
Robert Smith 
57 North Liberty Street 
City Hall 
Cumberland, Maryland 21502 
 
 
 
  REF: Representation of AVEVA Operator Interface Products 
 
 
  
This letter is to certify that Wonderware Southeast (aka InSource Solutions) is the only authorized distributor in 
the area of industrial operator interface products from AVEVA and the only company authorized by AVEVA to 
sell and support our products. 
 
As the authorized distributor of AVEVA operator interface products in Maryland, Wonderware Southeast is the 
only authorized distributor in the area for City of Cumberland to purchase AVEVA software and support.  
 
AVEVA industrial operator interface products may be procured and supported by contacting Wonderware 
Southeast.  Please call me or anyone at Wonderware Southeast whenever we can be of service. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Eric Talbott 
AVEVA Software, LLC 
Commercial Manager, North America 
Ph: 949-639-8609 

 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,930 - authorizing execution of Donation Agreements to convey to the City properties at 421 

S. Central Ave., 439 Andrews Street (Central Ave.), 409 S. Central Ave., and 406-408 Goethe Street; 

authorizing acceptance of the deeds, and authorizing the City Administrator and City Solicitor authorize 

to execute documents necessary for the transfer 



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,930                 DATE:     December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute the following Donation 

Agreements: 

Address Property Owner Tax ID No. 

421 S. Central Avenue Angela F. Growden 22-014293 

439 Andrews Street (Central Avenue) Rebecca A. Main 22-003917 

409 S. Central Avenue Rose M. Klink 22-015141 

406-408 Goethe Street Nathan Ryan Properties 23-007320 

  

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall accept the deeds to effect transfer of 

said properties, provided settlement contingencies are met; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that should it be necessary to extend the date for any of 

the closings under the terms of the Contract, the City Administrator and City Solicitor are 

jointly and severally granted the authority to enter into agreements for said purpose; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City Administrator and City Solicitor are jointly 

and severally granted the authority to execute and deliver such documents as are necessary 

to facilitate or effect the closing for the subject properties. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



















































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,931 - authorizing a payment of $17,500 to the Allegany County Commissioners as the City's 

contribution towards the County's one-year consulting services contract with Atkinson Eco, LLC, for the 

project management of the Canal Place River Park Project



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,931               DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the City Comptroller be and is hereby authorized to pay the Allegany 

County Commissioners the sum of Seventeen Thousand, Five Hundred Dollars ($17,500) 

as the City’s contribution towards the County’s one-year consulting services contract with 

Atkinson Eco, LLC, for project management of the Canal Place River Park Project. 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,932 - authorizing execution of a Non-Endowed Restricted Fund Agreement with the 

Community Trust Foundation, Inc. regarding the establishment of the City of Cumberland Skatepark Task

Force Fund, to be used to provide financial support for the creation of a skatepark in the City, and 

authorizing a City donation of $10,000 to launch the fund 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,932               DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Non-Endowed 

Restricted Fund Agreement with the Community Trust Foundation, Inc., regarding the 

establishment of the City of Cumberland Skatepark Task Force Fund, to be used to 

provide financial support for the creation of a skatepark in the City, and authorizing a 

City donation of $10,000 to launch the fund. 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,933 - abating taxes and utilities on City-owned properties obtained through tax sale 

foreclosure: 309 S Cedar St., 14 W. First Street., 443 Columbia Street., 105 Grand Avenue, 107 

Springdale Street, 109 Springdale Street 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,933               DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the taxes and utilities on the following City-owned properties obtained 

through tax sale foreclosure be and are hereby abated: 

Address Tax Acct. 

No. 

Tax 

Years 

Total Tax 

Amount 

Utilities 

309 S. Cedar Street 04-015460 2014-2021 $     2,378.93 $     421.67 

14 W. First Street 04-006992 2014-2021 1,084.91 0.00 

443 Columbia Street 05-016290 2016-2021 572.32 164.01 

105 Grand Avenue 04-016467 2014-2021 5,599.46 459.04 

107 Springdale Street 04-030028 2015-2021 552.93 1,234.62 

109 Springdale Street 04-008758 2015-2021 159.53 0.00 

Totals   $   10,348.08 $   2,279.34 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,934 - authorizing execution of an Agreement with the Cumberland Economic Development 

Corporation and the Allegany County Commissioners regarding the purchase of 39.19 acres of property 

owned by Avirett Development and located on Uhl Highway at Messick Road for the amount of $250,000

and authorizing the City's contribution of $125,000 towards purchase of the property contingent upon the 

County's contribution of $125,000 towards the purchase



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,934               DATE:   December 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute an Agreement by and 

between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, the Cumberland Economic 

Development Corporation, and the Board of County Commissioners of Allegany County, 

Maryland, regarding the purchase of 39.19 acres of property owned by Avirett 

Development and located on Uhl Highway one (1) mile east of the City, referred to as the 

“Messick Road Property”; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall contribute One Hundred Twenty-

Five Thousand Dollars ($125,000) contingent upon Allegany County also contributing 

$125,000 towards the total purchase price of $250,000. 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,935 - declaring City-owned properties at 471 Goethe Street and 502 Regina Avenue to be 

surplus and authorizing them for sale



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,935                          DATE:  December 21, 2021 
 

 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland is the record owner of certain 

parcels of property identified below; and 

WHEREAS,  the Mayor and City Council have determined that these properties are no 

longer needed for any public use and will be offered for sale to the general public; 

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 

CUMBERLAND, THAT: 
 

1. The following property is hereby declared to be surplus in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 1 of the Charter of the City of Cumberland: 

 

 1.) 471 Goethe Street  Tax ID No. 20-000422 

      Deed reference: Book 2710 / Page 167 

 

 2.) 502 Regina Avenue  Tax ID No. 23-013916 

      Deed reference:  Book 2729/301 

 

2. After the passage of twenty (20) days from the date of this Order, the Mayor and 

City Council may pass an Ordinance authorizing the execution of a deed effecting the 

conveyance of the properties to the purchaser, and the City may proceed with the transfer 

of the properties in accordance with the terms of said Ordinance 

 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 






	Top
	1.	Statement of closed meetings
	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - November 2021
	Nov 2021 Maint Div Repor_001 (1)

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report November, 2021
	SKM_C25821120911480

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report November, 2021
	November 2021

	.	Report - Utilities Div. F/W/S Monthly Report November, 2021
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report November 2021

	1.	Minutes - Work Minutes-8/31/21; Work & Closed Minutes-9/7/21 & 9/21/21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&CC Updates 08-31-21
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev 09-07-21
	2021-09-07 Closed Session Minutes-BACK_SUMMARY_PAGE_ONLY
	Work Session Mins-AgendaRev-M&CC Updates 09-21-21
	2021-09-21 Closed Session Minutes-BACKPAGEONLY

	.	Order 26,924 - Easement Agreement with Kensington Algonquin LLC and Cumberland Senior Partners LLC, City Project 9-18-BR
	2021-12-21 Order 26924 Easement Agreement Kensington
	Agenda Worksheet
	Easement Agreement Kensington

	.	Order 26,925 - FY21 COPS Hiring Grant
	2021-12-21 Order 26925-Dept. of Justice COPS Grant FY21
	FY21 COPS grant
	FY21 COPS Grant

	.	Order 26,926 - FY21 EBJ Mem.Asst.Grant-Weapons Purchase
	2021-12-21 Order 26926 EBJ Asst.Grant- weapons purchase
	FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant $12391
	FY21 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant $12391

	.	Order 26,927- Sole Source Purchase - Road Salt - Cargill, Inc.
	2021-12-21 Order 26927 Road Salt Contract - Cargill Inc
	Council Agenda Summary (2)
	Road Salt Recommendation Letter
	City Administrator Approval - Road Salt Purchase

	.	Order 26,928 - Change Order No. 1 to New Sutphen Aerial Ladder Truck
	2021-12-21 Order 26,928 Change Order 1 - Sutphen Aerial Ladder Truck Invoice
	SKM_C25821121512040 (1)

	.	Order 26,929 - WRF/WFP Insource Solutions Upgrade/Maint. Agrmnt.
	2021-12-21 Order 26929 S.S.-WFP-WRF SCADA Sys.Upgrade-Maint-InSourceSolutions
	InSource Wonderware Agenda Worksheet
	CoC (1)
	InSource

	.	Order 26,930 - Donation Agreements
	2021-10-19 Order 26930 Donation Agreements Central Ave , Goethe St
	Donation Agreement 409 S Central Ave
	Donation Agreement 421 S Central Ave
	Donation Agreement 406-408 Goethe St
	439 Andrews St (Central Ave)

	.	Order 26,931 - Atkinson - River Park Project
	2021-12-21 Order 26931 Atkinson consulting River Park Project
	Invoice Atkinson

	.	Order 26,932 - CTF Skatepark Fund
	2021-12-21 Order 26932 Community Trust Foundation Skateboard Park Fund
	CTF Fund Agreement Skateboard Park

	.	Order 26,933 - abating tax and utilities on tax foreclosed properties
	2021-12-21 Order 26933 Abate taxes and utilities city owned properties
	Abatements for tax foreclosures

	.	Order 26934 - CEDC Agreement
	2021-12-21 Order 26934 Messick Road Agreement with CEDC
	Agreement - CEDC Messick Road

	.	Order 26,935 - Surplus Regina and Goethe
	2021-12-21 Order 26935 surplus 471 Goethe 502 Regina
	MD SDAT Goethe Regina

	Bottom

